FOIA REQUEST LETTER FOAPA REQUEST
CaseNo: S0 —(QO70

15 Dec 2009
Date Rec'd: L2 /& (S

FOIA Officer specialist _Calfeer

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission R
Washington, DC 20555-0001 elated Case:

Dear Sir/Madam:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). In connection with a
research project that I am working on, [ would appreciate personnel counts for certain NRC
investigative occupations (which the OPM does not parse by specific NRC office) in the Central
Personnel Data File), as follows:

Annual, end-of-fiscal year (30 Sept) counts for FY08 and FY09 for these occupations:

0080
0085
1801
1802
1810
1811

And, please indicate which office each count belongs to, such as:

Office of Inspector General
Office of Investigations
Etc.

In order to help you determine my status for the purpose of assessing fees, you should know that
I am an academic researcher, and this is for an academic research purpose.

I am affiliated with an educational or non-commercial scientific institution, and this request is
made for a scholarly or scientific purpose and not for commercial use.

I am willing to pay fees for this request up to a maximum of $50. If you estimate that the fees
will exceed this limit, please inform me first.

[ do, however, request a waiver of fees for this request because disclosure of the requested
information to me is in the public interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to the
public understanding of the operations or activities of the NRC and is not primarily in my
commercial interest. Although any information provided will not be directly disclosed to other
parties, a version of it may, or may not be distilled for publication at a later date.



I also include a telephone number at which I can be contacted if necessary to discuss any aspect
of my request.

Sincerely,

David C. Fowler

Assistant Professor

Knight Library

1299 University of Oregon
Eugene, OR 97403-1299
(541) 346-1839

Fax (541) 346-3485
dcfowler@uoregon.edu



FOIA Resource

From: David C. Fowler [dcfowler@uoregon.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 6:27 PM
To: FOIA Resource

Subject: FOIA Request 12/15/09

Attachments: FOIA.NRC.121509.doc

Request is attached

David C. Fowler

Associate Professor

Head, Acquisitions Department
Knight Library

1299 University of Oregon
Eugene, OR 97403
541-346-1839
dcfowler@uoregon.edu






